From: Gary Lamb

To: Jay Hagglund/USA; Mike Adams; Pete Michaelides; Syndey Furtado
Cc: Rod Stewart; Joe Thompson
Subject: RE: Record of Survey 4200 International Blvd. Oakland
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:43:22 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image005.png

A16614-1-AS.pdf
A16614-1-ROS SHT1.pdf

Hi Jay,

Attached please find the ALTA Survey for 4200 International & 4201 Bancroft.

The boundary is based upon the Record of Survey we prepared that is in the checking process
at Alameda County. (copy attached)

We are on the schedule for next Tuesday the 22" for submittal of the Parcel Map Wavier with
City of Oakland.
Thanks.

Gary Lamb, PLS 6627

Kier & Wright Civil Engineers and Surveyors
2850 Collier Canyon Road, Livermore, CA 94551
Office (925) 245-8788  Fax (925) 245-8796
Cell (925)997-7280

glamb@kierwright.com

From: Jay Hagglund/USA [mailto:Jay.Hagglund @cushwake.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 7:54 AM

To: Gary Lamb <glamb@kierwright.com>; Mike Adams <mike@huntleighdev.com>; Pete
Michaelides <pete@huntleighdev.com>; Syndey Furtado <syndey@huntleighdev.com>

Cc: Rod Stewart <rstewart@kierwright.com>; Joe Thompson <jthompson@kierwright.com>
Subject: RE: Record of Survey 4200 International Blvd. Oakland

Gary
Syndey will cut you a check Should she mail it to you?

Jay Hagglund, SIOR
Executive Managing Director
CA License #00888011

Direct: 510-267-6011
Mobile: 510-918-7922
Fax: 510-465-1350

jay.hagglund@cushwake.com

"l' CUSHMAN &
(diNEN WAKEFIELD

555 12th Street, Suite 1400
Oakland, CA 94607 | USA
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TITLE EXCEPTION NOTES

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING ITEMS CONTAINED IN SCHEDULE "B” OF THE HEREON REFERENCED PRELIMINARY TITLE
REPORT ARE NOT A MATTER OF SURVEY: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25 AND
26.

THE EFFECTS OF THE RELEASE AND RELINQUISHMENT OF ABUTTER'S OR ACCESS RIGHTS TO AND FROM 42ND
AVENUE, UPON WHICH THE PREMISES ABUTS, AS CONTAINED IN THAT CERTAIN DOCUMENT RECORDED JULY 1,
1957 IN BOOK 8404, AT PAGE 263, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY.

(THE LOCATION OF SAID NO ACCESS AREA HAS BEEN PLOTTED HEREON.)
REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE SUBJECT DOCUMENT FOR PARTICULARS.

THE EFFECTS OF AN EASEMENT FOR A SUB-SUFACE STORM CONDUIT IN FAVOR OF THE CITY OF OAKLAND, A
MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, RECORDED APRIL 14, 1961 IN REEL 304, AT IMAGE 671, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF
ALAMEDA COUNTY.

(THE LOCATION OF SAID EASEMENT HAS BEEN PLOTTED HEREON.)
REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE SUBJECT DOCUMENT FOR PARTICULARS.

THE EFFECTS OF AN EASEMENT FOR A STORM DRAIN FOR FLOOD CONTROL AND APPURTENANCES THERETO IN
FAVOR OF ALAMEDA COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, RECORDED AUGUST 2, 1977
IN REEL 4984, AT IMAGE 702, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY.

(THE LOCATION OF SAID EASEMENT HAS BEEN PLOTTED HEREON.)

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE SUBJECT DOCUMENT FOR PARTICULARS.

THE EFFECTS OF THOSE TERMS, COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS AS CONTAINED/SET FORTH IN THE

DOCUMENT ENTITLED "MEMORANDUM OF LEASE”, RECORDED ON JANUARY 30, 1978 IN REEL 5239, AT IMAGE
168, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY.

SAID DOCUMENT WAS MODIFIED AND/OR AMENDED BY THAT CERTAIN DOCUMENT ENTITLED "MEMORANDUM OF
SECOND AMENDMENT OF NET GROUND LEASE”, RECORDED ON MARCH 18, 1999 AS INSTRUMENT NO.
99-117193, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY.

SAID DOCUMENT WAS MODIFIED AND/OR AMENDED BY THAT CERTAIN DOCUMENT ENTITLED "MEMORANDUM OF

THIRD AMENDMENT OF NET GROUND LEASE", RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 5, 2004 AS INSTRUMENT NO.
2004-051247, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY.

SAID DOCUMENTS CONTAIN, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE FOLLOWING:

A 25 FOOT WIDE NON-EXCLUSIVE ACCESS EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS.
AN EASEMENT FOR A FREE STANDING POLE SIGN.

(THE LOCATION OF SAID EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN PLOTTED HEREON.)
REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE SUBJECT DOCUMENTS FOR PARTICULARS.

THE EFFECTS OF MATTERS CONTAINED IN THAT CERTAIN DEED RECORDED OCTOBER 19, 1981 AS INSTRUMENT
NO. 81-177096, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY. SAID DOCUMENT CONTAINS AMONG OTHER THINGS

THE RELEASE AND RELINQUISHMENT OF ABUTTER'S OR ACCESS RIGHTS TO AND FROM 42ND AVENUE, UPON
WHICH THE PREMISES ABUTS.

(THE LOCATION OF SAID NO ACCESS AREA HAS BEEN PLOTTED HEREON.)
REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE SUBJECT DOCUMENT FOR PARTICULARS.

THE EFFECTS OF A 5° WIDE EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTING AND MAINTAINING A SIDE SEWER IN FAVOR OF THE
CITY OF OAKLAND, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, RECORDED FEBRUARY 22, 1989 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 89-50615,
OFFICIAL RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY.

(THE LOCATION OF SAID EASEMENT HAS BEEN PLOTTED HEREON.)

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE SUBJECT DOCUMENT FOR PARTICULARS.

THE EFFECTS OF MATTERS CONTAINED IN THAT CERTAIN "MEMORANDUM OF LEASE™ FOR A GTE CELL SITE
CONTAINED IN THAT CERTAIN DOCUMENT RECORDED MARCH 19, 1996 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 96-67520, OFFICIAL
RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY.

(THE LOCATION OF SAID LEASE AREA CAN NOT BE DETERMINED FROM SAID DOCUMENT AMD THEREFORE HAS
NOT BEEN PLOTTED HEREON.)

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE SUBJECT DOCUMENT FOR PARTICULARS.

GENERAL NOTES

ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF.
APN: 035-2354-001-02 & 035-2353-024-02

THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED FROM INFORMATION FURNISHED IN A PRELIMINARY TITLE REPORT,
PREPARED BY CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY DATED AS OF JUNE 28, 2017, ORDER NUMBER

36300331-363—LB—KD — AMENDMENT B, FURNISHED TO KIER & WRIGHT CIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS,

INC BY HUNTLEIGH DEVELOPMENT, INC. ON JUNE 20, 2017. NO LIABILITY IS ASSUMED FOR MATTERS OF
RECORD NOT STATED IN SAID REPORT THAT MAY AFFECT THE TITLE LINES, OR EXCEPTIONS, OR
EASEMENTS OF THE PROPERTY.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

THE BEARING OF NORTH 59* 27' 00" WEST TAKEN ON THE MONUMENT LINE OF INTERNATIONAL BLVD.
(FORMERLY EAST 14TH STREET) AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN RECORD OF SURVEY NUMBER 1276,
FILED FOR RECORD ON MAY 17, 1996, IN BOOK 20 OF RECORDS OF SURVEY AT PAGE 63, OFFICIAL
RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY WAS TAKEN AS THE BASIS FOR ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON.

PHYSICAL ITEMS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE LIMITED TO THOSE ITEMS VISIBLE AS OF THE DATE OF
THIS SURVEY. SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES, IF ANY, ARE NOT SHOWN. SAID SUBSURFACE OBJECTS MAY
INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, CONCRETE FOOTINGS, SLABS, SHORING, STRUCTURAL PILES, UTILITY

VAULTS, PIPING, UNDERGROUND TANKS, AND ANY OTHER SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES NOT REVEALED BY A

SURFACE INSPECTION.

2016 ALTA/NSPS TABLE A OPTIONAL SURVEY ITEMS

2 THE SUBJECT PROPERTY ADDRESS IS KNOWN AS: 4200 INTERNATIONAL BLVD. & 4201 BANCROFT AVE.
OAKLAND, CA

3 THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SHOWN ON THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) FOR ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, MAP NUMBER 06001C0089G FOR
COMMUNITY NUMBER 065048 (CITY OF OAKLAND), WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF AUGUST 3, 2009, AS
BEING LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONES "X—UNSHADED” AND "X—SHADED".

ACCORDING TO FEMA THE DEFINITION OF ZONE "X-UNSHADED” IS: AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE
THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.

ACCORDING TO FEMA THE DEFINITION OF ZONE "X—SHADED” IS: AREAS OF 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOOD; AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR WITH
DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 1% ANNUAL
CHANCE FLOOD.

INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM THE CITY OF OAKLAND, ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT ON
AUGUST 4, 2017.
4 GROSS LAND AREA: 91,110+ SQUARE FEET OR 2.0916+ ACRES.

mﬁ>vNoz_zozo:wi_mmcx<m<z>xmmzom<>rc>:oz>mqoooz_u_._>zom§:._Noz_zooo_umw>zo\o_~
& ORDINANCES OTHER THAN CURRENT MUNICIPAL BUILDING SETBACK LINE LOCATIONS.

6(8)
THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY ZONED CC—1 "COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL"
SETBACKS:
FRONT: 0 FEET
SIDE: 0 FEET
STREET SIDE: O FEET
REAR: 0 FEET

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 FEET
FLOOR AREA RATIO: 2.0

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:
FAST-FOOD RESTAURANT: GROUND FLOOR: ONE (1) SPACE FOR EACH FOR EACH THREE HUNDRED
(300) SQUARE FEET OF FLOOR AREA.

INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM THE CITY OF OAKLAND, PLANNING DEPARTMENT ON
AUGUST 4, 2017.

7(A)  EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS OF ALL BUILDINGS AT GROUND LEVEL. SHOWN HEREON.

7(B)(1) THE BUILDING AREAS SHOWN HEREON WERE DERIVED FROM MEASUREMENTS TAKEN ALONG THE OUTSIDE
ENCLOSED FACE OF THE BUILDING ENVELOPE AS DIMENSIONED HEREON.

7(C)  MEASURED HEIGHT OF ALL BUILDINGS ABOVE THE FINISH FLOOR OF THE BUILDING, SHOWN HEREON.

8 SUBSTANTIAL FEATURES OBSERVED IN THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING THE SURVEY SUCH AS PARKING
LOTS, BILLBOARDS, SIGNS, SWIMMING POOLS, LANDSCAPED AREAS, ETC. SHOWN HEREON.

9 PARKING SUMMARY:
STANDARD PARKING STALLS: 51
ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS: 2
TOTAL PARKING STALLS: 33

13 NAMES OF ADJOINING OWNERS OF PLATTED LANDS ACCORDING TO CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS. SHOWN
HEREON.

16 AS OF THE DATE OF THIS SURVEY, THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTH MOVING
WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING ADDITIONS.

17 AS OF THE DATE OF THIS SURVEY, THERE ARE NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAY
LINES, AS AVAILABLE FROM THE CONTROLLING JURISDICTION.

18 AS OF THE DATE OF THIS SURVEY, THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF WETLANDS MARKERS WITHIN
THE BOUNDARY OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

19 THERE ARE NO OFFSITE EASEMENTS OR SERVITUDES BENEFITING THE SURVEYED PROPERTY THAT ARE
DISCLOSED IN THE RECORD DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO THE SURVEYOR OR THAT WERE OBSERVED IN
THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING THE SURVEY.

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE CITY OF OAKLAND, IN THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL ONE:

A PORTION OF LOTS 11, 12, 13, 14 AND 15, AS SAID LOTS ARE SHOWN UPON THAT CERTAIN MAP ENTITLED

"MAP OF ESDEN TRACT OAKLAND CALIFORNIA,” FILED JUNE 4, 1921 IN MAP BOOK NO. 7, AT PAGE 84, IN THE
OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, SAID PORTION BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT, SAID POINT BEING THE MOST WESTERN CORNER OF SAID LOT 11; AND RUNNING
THENCE ALONG THE NORTHWESTERN BOUNDARY LINE OF LAST-SAID LOT N. 47° 33’ 51" E., 64.18 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWESTERN LINE OF BANCROFT AVENUE AS ESTABLISHED BY RESOLUTION NO. 42307 C.M.S., OF THE
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OAKLAND, A CERTIFIED COPY OF WHICH WAS RECORDED AUGUST 17, 1962 IN THE

OFFICE OF SAID RECORDER UNDER RECORDER'S SERIES NO. AT-112417; THENCE ALONG THE LAST-NAMED LINE
S. 42" 26’ 09" E. 80.68 FEET TO A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER OF A CIRCLE HAVING A RADIUS OF

660 FEET BEARS N. 47° 33' 51" E.; THENCE ALONG THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF SAID CIRCLE SOUTHEASTERLY
132.11 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 15 FROM WHICH THE CENTER

OF SAID CIRCLE BEARS N. 36° 05 43" E., THENCE ALONG THE LAST-MENTIONED BOUNDARY LINE S. 47° 27’

51" W.,, 77.36 FEET TO THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 15; AND THENCE ALONG THE
LAST-MENTIONED BOUNDARY LINE AND ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY LINES OF SAID LOTS 14, 13, 12,
AND 11 N. 42° 2 09" W., 212.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL TWO:

A PORTION OF LOT 10 AS THAT LOT APPEARS ON THAT CERTAIN MAP ENTITLED "MAP OF ESDEN TRACT,

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA" FILED JUNE 4, 1921 AT MAP BOOK 7 ON PAGE 84, OFFICIAL RECORDS, ALAMEDA
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

ALL OF THE HEREINABOVE MENTIONED LOT 10, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION OF THE PARTICULAR
PARCEL 1 DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN RESOLUTION 42307, C.M.S. SETTING ASIDE AND DEDICATING SAID

PARCEL 1 AS BANCROFT AVENUE RECORDED AUGUST 17, 1962 AT RECORDER'S SERIES NO. AT-112417,
OFFICIAL RECORDS, ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA WHICH LIES WITHIN THE BEFORE MENTIONED LOT 10.

PARCEL THREE:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERN LINE OF HIGH STREET, DISTANT THEREON NORTH 45° 45’ EAST
275.00 FEET FROM THE NORTHEASTERN LINE OF EAST 14TH STREET, RUNNING THENCE ALONG SAID LINE OF
HIGH STREET, NORTH 45° 45" EAST 58.30 FEET TO THE SOUTHWESTERN LINE OF THE PARCEL OF LAND
DESCRIBED IN THE DEED FROM W.F. BOARDMAN TO W. F. SPIARS, DATED APRIL 17, 1888 AND RECORDED APRIL
25, 1888 IN BOOK 346 OF DEEDS, AT PAGE 361; THENCE ALONG THE LAST MENTIONED LINE NORTH, NORTH

44° 09’ WEST 398.706 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERN LINE OF THE 20 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN THE
DEED FROM JOHN P. MURPHY AND MARY E. MURPHY, HIS WIFE, TO HENRY ROBINSON, DATED APRIL 3, 1869
AND RECORDED APRIL 3, 1869 IN BOOK 38 OF DEEDS, AT PAGE 583; THENCE ALONG THE LAST MENTIONED

LINE SOUTH 39° 34’ WEST 432.168 FEET TO THE SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE OF EAST 14TH STREET; THENCE
ALONG THE LAST MENTIONED LINE, SOUTH 59* 27" EAST 131.30 FEET TO A POINT WHICH IS DISTANT THEREON
NORTH 59° 27" WEST 233.63 FEET FROM SAID LINE OF HIGH STREET, THENCE NORTH 45' 45’ EAST 336.26
FEET TO A LINE DRAWN NORTH 44° 15" WEST FROM A POINT ON THE SAID LINE OF HIGH STREET WHICH IS
DISTANT THEREON NORTH 45° 45" EAST 275.00 FEET FROM THE SAID LINE OF EAST 14TH STREET; THENCE
SOUTH 44° 15’ EAST 225.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM:
THAT PORTION THEREOF AS CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF OAKLAND, A PUBLIC BODY, CORPORATE AND POLITICAL

GRANT DEED DATED AUGUST 14, 2003 AND RECORDED NOVEMBER 12, 2003, SERIES NO. 2003-668505,
OFFICIAL RECORDS.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

BY

REVISION

JAN
JAN
JAN
JAN
JAN

REVISION

JAN
JAN
JAN
JAN
A\

Phone (925) 245-8788
Fax (925) 245-8796

CIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, INC.

KIER & WRIGHT
2850 Collier Canyon Road

Livermore, California 94551

www.kierwright.com

TO: HUNTLEIGH DEVELOPMENT, INC.;
AND:  CUSHMAN & WAKEFIELD;

AND:  CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE
SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 2, 3, 4, 6(A), 6(B).

7(A) 7(B)(1), 7(C), 8, 9, 13, 16, 17 AND 19 OF TABLE A THEREOF. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON
JUNE 27, 2017.

KIER & WRIGHT CIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, INC.

,\ 08-17-2017

BY OR UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF DATE
GARY K LAMB, L.S. 6627

LICENSE EXPIRES: 12-31-17

GLAMB@KIERWRIGHT.COM

HUNTLEIGH DEVELOPMENT CALIFORNIA

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
4200 INTERNATIONAL BLVD. & 4201 BANCROFT AVE.
FOR

OAKLAND,

DATE AUGUST, 2017

SCALE NONE
SURVEYOR GKL
DRAFTER H.L.
JOB NO. A16614-1
SHEET .—

OF 2 SHEETS
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FND L&T PER RS

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION IN

CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS' ACT AT THE
REQUEST OF HUNTLEIGH DEVELOPMENT IN JULY, 2017.

DATED THIS _______ DAY OF 2017.

GARY K, LAMB, L.S. 6627

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

THIS MAP HAS BEEN EXAMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8766 OF THE PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYORS' ACT THIS _______ DAY OF 2017.

MICHAEL RUBNER, L.S. 6843
ALAMEDA COUNTY SURVEYOR

RECORDER'S STATEMENT

FILED THIS ________ DAY OF 2017, AT ___ __M.IN

BOOK ______ OF RECORDS OF SURVEY, AT PAGE AT THE REQUEST OF THE KIER
& WRIGHT.

FEE: $ SERIES NO.

STEVE MANNING

COUNTY RECORDER

BY:
DEPUTY / ASSISTANT RECORDER

BOUNDARY NOTE:

| DETERMINED THE LOCATION OF THE BLOCK EXTERIOR AND THE INTERNAL LOT LOCATIONS AS
FOLLOWS:

| REESTABLISHED THE LOCATION OF THE RECORD MONUMENT AT THE INTERSECTION OF
INTERNATIONAL BLVD. AND HIGH ST. PER THE FOUND REFERENCE POINTS AS SHOWN ON CORNER
RECORD CR-939. | THEN HELD THE FOUND (& REESTABLISHED) MONUMENTS ALONG INTERNATIONAL
BLVD, BANCROFT AVE. AND HIGH AND HIGH ST. THE CENTERLINES AND RIGHT OF WAYS RELATIVE TO
THE MONUMENT LINES WERE DETERMINED FROM INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE CITY OF OAKLAND
MONUMENT MAPS AND MONUMENT DATA SHEETS. FOR THE BANCROFT AVENUE RIGHT OF WAY, | HELD
THE WIDTH PER THE CITY OF OAKLAND MONUMENT MAPS AND MONUMENT DATA SHEETS AND THE
660" RADIUS CURVE PER GRANT DEED 2016049590 AND AS ESTABLISHED BY RESOLUTION 42307
C.M.S. (DOCUMENT NO. AT-112417)

| DID NOT FIND ANY INFORMATION ON THE RIGHT OF WAYS, WIDTHS OR THE REALIGNMENT FOR 42ND
STREET OR ANY DEEDS SHOWING SAID REALIGNMENT OR WIDENING OF THE STREET. FOR THE
NORTHWESTERN LINE OF THE BLOCK AND SUBJECT PROPERTY | HELD A BEST FIT OF THE RECORD
DEEDS WITHIN THE BLOCK. THIS FITS REASONABLY WELL WITH THE CURBS, PAVING AND
IMPROVEMENTS IN THE AREA.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

THE BEARING OF NORTH 59° 27° 00" WEST TAKEN ON THE MONUMENT LINE OF INTERNATIONAL BLVD,
AS SHOWN ON THAT RECORD OF SURVEY NO. 1276, FILED FOR RECORD ON MAY 17, 1996, IN BOOK

20 OF RECORDS OF SURVEY AT PAGE 63, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF ALAMEDA COUNTY WAS TAKEN AS

THE BASIS FOR ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON.

RECORD OF SURVEY

RS NO.

LANDS OF EAST OAKLAND INTERNATIONAL, LLC, ET AL. AS DESCRIBED IN THAT

CERTAIN DOCUMENT RECORDED MARCH 01, 2016, AS DOCUMENT NO.

2016—049588 AND THAT CERTAIN DOCUMENT RECORDED MARCH 01, 2016, AS

DOCUMENT NO. 2016—-049590, OFFICIAL RECORDS ALAMEDA COUNTY.

MAM\Q \m% | 783952 CITY OF OAKLAND — ALAMEDA COUNTY — CALIFORNIA
FND L&T

AUGUST, 2017

KIER & WRIGHT
CIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, INC.

2850 Collier Canyon Road Phone (925) 245-8788
Livermore, California 94551 Fax (925) 245-8796

JOB: NO. A16614-1 SHEET 1 OF 1







www.cushmanwakefield.com

LinkedIn | Eacebook | Twitter | YouTube | Google+ | Instagram

From: Gary Lamb [mailto:glamb@kierwright.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 7:26 AM

To: Jay Hagglund/USA <Jay.Hagglund@cushwake.com>
Cc: Rod Stewart <rstewart@kierwright.com>; Joe Thompson <jthompson@kierwright.com>
Subject: Record of Survey 4200 International Blvd. Oakland

Hi Jay,

We have the Record of Survey for 4200 International & 4201 Bancroft ready for submittal to
the county for checking and recordation.

We need a check in the amount of S 500 made out to Treasurer Alameda County to cover the
checking fees.

As soon as we have the first set of red-line check prints back from the county we will schedule
a crew to set the corners.

The ALTA Survey is in final review and should be out to you by the end of the week.

Thanks,

Gary Lamb, PLS 6627

Kier & Wright Civil Engineers and Surveyors
2850 Collier Canyon Road, Livermore, CA 94551
Office (925) 245-8788 Fax (925) 245-8796
Cell (925)997-7280

glamb@kierwright.com

From: Gary Lamb

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:07 PM

To: Jay Hagglund/USA <Jay.Hagglund@cushwake.com>; Rod Stewart <rstewart@kierwright.com>;
Joe Thompson <jthompson@kierwright.com>

Subject: RE: Executed PSA and Addendum w/ Ali Altafi

Thanks Jay,
That should do it

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
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:04 PM

To: Rod Stewart <rstewart@kierwright.com>; Gary Lamb <glamb@kierwright.com>; Joe Thompson

<jthompson@kierwright.com>
Subject: FW: Executed PSA and Addendum w/ Ali Altafi

Here is the purchase agreement The Buyer Ali Altafi is the one who signed the doc | sent you

Jay Hagglund, SIOR
Executive Managing Director
CA License #00888011

Direct: 510-267-6011
Mobile: 510-918-7922
Fax: 510-465-1350

jay.hagglund@cushwake.com

|||I CUSHMAN &
(dlllMN WAKEFIELD

555 12th Street, Suite 1400
Oakland, CA 94607 | USA
www.cushmanwakefield.com

LinkedIn | Eacebook | Twitter | YouTube | Google+ | Instagram

From: Jay Hagglund/USA

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:47 AM

To: 'Wendy Schilling' <schilling_wendy@yahoo.com>; 'HStorey@svidaho.org'
<HStorey@svidaho.org>; 'janisstorey@yahoo.com' <janisstore ahoo.com>;
'marchioconstruction@comcast.net' <marchioconstruction@comcast.net>;
'sue@seesueforhomes.com' <sue@seesueforhomes.com>; 'bwschilling@gmail.com'
<bwschilling@gmail.com>; 'skschilling@gmail.com' <skschillin mail.com>; "W-
schilling@hotmail.com' <W-schilling@hotmail.com>; 'accounting' <accounting@rhhslaw.com>;
'k12schillingl@gmail.com' <k12schilling] @gmail.com>; '‘wooness4u@gmail.com’
<wooness4u@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Dimas, Lynn' <dimasl@ctt.com>; 'Edwards, Laurie' <Edwardsl @CTT.com>; Joyce
Cunningham/USA <Joyce.Cunningham@cushwake.com>; Michael Speers/USA

<Michael.Speers@cushwake.com>
Subject: Executed PSA and Addendum w/ Ali Altafi

Team

Attached is the PSA and Addendum w/ Ali Altafi for the rear piece that we will create w/ the lot line
adjustment  Lynn and Laurie, Ali needs to get you a check for $250,000 in the next 24 hours | will
email him and his partner and copy you both

Please call w/ any questions

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

From: OAKscanner@cushwake.com [mailto:0AKscanner@cushwake.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:22 AM

To: Jay Hagglund/USA <Jay.Hagglund@cushwake.com>

Subject: Message from KMBT_C552

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is
intended for the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any
other way using any information contained within this communication. If you have received
this communication in error please contact the sender by telephone or by response via mail.

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we
advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot
accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.
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
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